From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

To: Gaston, Molly (ATF); Crabb, John D. (ATF)
CC: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)

Sent: 6/24/2011 6:19:35 PM

Subject: RE: Tomorrow's Documents: 3 of 4

Thanks Molly. Look forward to the conversation onthe trackers. PJC

From: Gaston, Molly (ATF)

Sent: Friday, June 24, 2011 2:58 PM

To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Crabb, John D. (ATF)
Cc: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)
Subject: RE: Tomorrow's Documents: 3 of 4

| believe that the distinction we have made before is that technical information about trackers is redacted, while the fact
that trackers exist in investigations, and did in this one, has been made available to them.

DP

Thanks,
Molly

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) [ mailto:Patrick.Cunningham@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 24, 2011 5:49 PM

To: Gaston, Molly; Crabb, John D.

Cc: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)

Subject: RE: Tomorrow's Documents: 3 of 4

We should hold the tracker pages also. We have withheld trackers as case-specific operational details that inform the
bad guys. Please hold those pages also. PJC

From: Gaston, Molly (ATF)

Sent: Friday, June 24, 2011 2:34 PM

To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Cc: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)

Subject: RE: Tomorrow's Documents: 3 of 4

Very quickly: when you say withhold all of Medina review—you mean just the Layne France email, not the stuff with
Frank Henderson about a tracker, correct?

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) [ mailto:Patrick.Cunningham@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 24, 2011 5:02 PM

To: Gaston, Molly (SMO) (JMD); Gaston, Molly; Crabb, John D.

Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)
Subject: FW: Tomorrow's Documents: 3 of 4

Molly:
Our thoughts, hot off the press! Sorry for the delay. PIC

Documents: 4 of 4 Forfeiture Question

DP
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Documents: 3 of 4 From English and Medina we propose as follows:

DP

Documents: 2 of 4

DP

Documents: Email 1 of 4

DP

From: Gaston, Molly (ATF)
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 3:54 PM

To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)
Cc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (JMD); Ramirez, Monica (ODAG) (JMD); Reich, Steven (ODAG) (JMD); Crabb, John D. (USADC)

Subject: Tomorrow's Documents: 3 of 4
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